THE AMERICAN LEGION ROY REED POST #252 WINSIDE, NEBRASKA JUNE 4, 2019

PPC Stan Stenwall called the meeting to order with 9 members present (Dean Mann, Bud Neel, Les Schulz, Sandra Hansen, Daryl Mundil, Butch Edwards, Stan Stenwall, Gene Barg and Dave Bloomfield) and led the salute to the flag. Dave Bloomfield offered prayer. PPC Stenwall led the salute to the flag and offered a moment of silence for the POW/MIA's. All members recited the Legion Preamble.

Bud Neel read the minutes of the May 7, 2019. Minutes approved as read.

Dean Mann offered the treasurer's report as of May 31, 2019: **Gene Barg moved** to approve the report, Butch Edwards second, motion passed.

Committee reports:

--Memorial Day went well. Phil O'Donnell tried to pay for his meal and spoke highly of the first impression of the Legion Hall. He was very impressed. Phil was offered mileage for speaking and refused.

--Pitch Tournament- Dean Mann in charge. Will serve sloppy joes 15#, talk with Nancy on potato salad, chips, check drink supply and get enough cards.

--Fundraiser for Melody Mann. Would like the Legion to help cook omelets. Daryl will volunteer. Showtime is 8 AM. Stan and Jim will be cooking the sausage at 6 AM. Volunteers to help are Les, Dean, Butch and Bud. Jim will pick up the sausage on Sunday morning.

--Need more flags. Need 2 more $5 \ge 9 \frac{1}{2}$, 6-3x5, 1 gross of Poly/cotton 11 x 18. **Dave Bloomfield moved to approve the purchase, Les Schulz second, motion passed.**

Sick Call:

--Ray, no information

PSO-Bud Neel

--Bud gave information on resolutions from Department and update on local c-box.

Unfinished business:

--Dave Bloomfield asked about the ice cream freezer. Will hold onto it until the SONS fundraiser with homemade ice cream.

--Dean Mann received a card from Alex Carlson on Boy's State

--Bud Neel presented the bill for the folders that were order in April 2019 for awards.

New Business:

--Fritz talked to Butch about spraying the lawn. Fritz will contact Y & Y spraying and let us know how much it cost and we will split it. Butch gave Fritz the go ahead.

--Elections-Keep the officers the same. Les Schulz moved to approve the officers, Dave Bloomfield second, motion passed.

--Bud Neel read the members that need to renew.

--Bud Neel talked about the Continuous years members certificates. We need to get the certificates out earlier. We just lost Clark Rhudy and he was due to get an award. Family asked to send it anyway. We need to hand them out at the September picnic, not Memorial Day. Will save time during the program.

--Daryl, Sons raised the scholarship to \$300.00

--**52 gun raffle sales** will be June 18-September 15. Legion help appreciated to sell tickets. Sandra Hansen is the new utility fund manager. We spent \$27,000 on prizes this year.

--**Gun Show** will be July 13-14 at the Wayne County Fairgrounds on Chicken Days weekend. Set up will be Thursday July 11.

--The Legion 100th Birthday will be in the Chicken Days Parade and G.I. JOE (District #3 mascot) will be in the parade as well.

--Delegate to Department Convention- Dave Bloomfield moved to approve Bud Neel as the delegate, Daryl Mundil second. Discussion by Bud, he will be attending the SONS Convention as Detachment Commander and may not be able to participate in the Legion Convention. Motion passed.

--Department newsletter was read.

--Resolutions were reviewed again.

--Hal Daub won another prize and will be donating it back to the Legion or SONS for a fundraiser. He is very impressed with the program Winside has with the raffle and donations.

Next meeting will be July 2, 2019.

Dave Bloomfield offered benediction

PPC Stan Stenwall closed the meeting.